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From: . corphelp

Sent: Friday, February 11, 2011 9:22 AM
To: ‘Shirley Nelson'

Subject: RE: EIN Number Update

The change of address request has been forwarded to the appropriate section for processing.

Thanks,

Mike
Internet Access

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you raceived from our staff. The Florida Department of State values your feedback as a
customer. Kurt Browning, Florida Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving the level and quality of services provided to you.
Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey." Thank you in advancs for your participation.

DOS Customer Satistaction Survey

From: Shirley Nelson [mailto:jem@star2.abem.com]
Sent: Thursday, February 10, 2011 11:10 AM

To: corphelp

Subject: Re: EIN Number Update

If you have any questions you can call me at 786 458 0665.
Please change all references to 11775 SW 135 Court, Miami, FL. 33186

to the business address 12973 SW 112th ST PMB 123, Miami, FL 33186

I've paid the business fee for that business address which is being sent to the post office.
Please make the EIN Number 27-4636466

Name of the Florida Limited Liability Company is AMOBILE ENTERPRISES, L.L.C.

Document number L11000016552
Date Filed 2/08/2011

Status is Active

State is Florida

Registered Agent is Nelson, Shirley D
Thank you, Shirley Nelson

From: corphelp
Sent: Thursday, February 10, 2011 10:55 AM

To: Shirley Nelson
Subject: RE: EIN Number Update

Good morning Shirley,
Your request to add your FEI has been forwarded to the appropriate section for processing.
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